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Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 10:30 AM
To: 'Joel Lowry'
Cc: 'Michelson, Jason C'
Subject: RE: 1RP-3941 - Chevron's VGWU Sat No. 4 - Site Assessment Report and Amended Proposed 

Remediation Strategy + FW: Transaction Receipt from EMNRD OCD for $150.00 (USD)

11/6/2019 
 
Chevron 
Jason Michelson 
 
eTech 
Joel Lowery 
 
Re: 1R‐3941 Remediation Plan and Assessment Report 
 
 
All, 
 
 
Regarding the above, and following relevant C‐141 submittal to the pay portal: 
 
Most recent Assessment and Remediation Plan Report October 2018 is approved with one Condition of Approval.  This 
being: 
No excavated soil impacted at all by release can be used for refill on any excavation activity. 
 
Thank you for your efforts. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
 
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, 
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations 
 
 
 

From: Joel Lowry <joel@etechenv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:08 AM 
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] 1RP‐3941 ‐ Chevron's VGWU Sat No. 4 ‐ Site Assessment Report and Amended Proposed Remediation 
Strategy + FW: Transaction Receipt from EMNRD OCD for $150.00 (USD) 
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Mr. Billings, 
 
Scott Foord (Arcadias) has uploaded the applicable pages from the Form C‐141 through the NMOCD Payment Portal; 
attached is the relevant documentation. He has also uploaded the Site Assessment Report and Amended Proposed 
Remediation Strategy to your FTP Drop Box. 
 
During our review of the Site Assessment Report and Amended Proposed Remediation Strategy it was determined that 
the proposed remediation activities would meet the objectives of the NMOCD. The only exception was the proposed 
reuse of excavated soil not affected above the NMOCD Reclamation Standard. I was hoping that you might be able to 
approve the Amended Proposed Remediation Strategy currently in your drop box with the condition that excavated soil 
in not reused.  
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me by phone or email. Thanks 
Brad and it was a pleasure speaking to you yesterday. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Joel W. Lowry 
 
Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc. 
3100 Plains Highway 
Lovington, NM 88260 
Office: (575) 396‐2378 
Fax: (575) 396‐1429 
Cell: (432) 466‐4450 
 
 

From: Foord, Scott <William.Foord@arcadis.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 9:23 AM 
To: Joel Lowry <joel@etechenv.com> 
Cc: 'Jason Michelson' <JMichelson@chevron.com> 
Subject: FW: Transaction Receipt from EMNRD OCD for $150.00 (USD) 
 
Receipt for SAT 4 signed C‐141 below and attached. Uploading the report/work plan to Brad’s share point site now. 
 
Thanks, 
Scott 
Direct 713‐953‐4853 
Cell 281‐725‐7477 
 

From: Auto‐Receipt <noreply@mail.authorize.net>  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:20 AM 
To: Foord, Scott <William.Foord@arcadis.com> 
Subject: Transaction Receipt from EMNRD OCD for $150.00 (USD) 
 

Order Information  
Description:  Goods or Services 
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PO Number   H1DNC‐191031‐C‐1410 
 

 
Billing Information  
William Foord 
12803 dove point lane 
houston, texas 77041 
US 
William.foord@arcadis.com 
2817257477  

Shipping Information  

 
Total: 

 
$150.00 (USD) 

 
Payment Information  
 
Date/Time:  31‐Oct‐2019 9:20:06 MDT 
Transaction ID:  41665412220 
Payment Method:  Visa xxxx7513 
Transaction Type:  Purchase 
Auth Code:  00197C 

 

 
Merchant Contact Information  
EMNRD OCD 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
US 
ocdfees@state.nm.us 

 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This 
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an 
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While 
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any 
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business 
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.  


